MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD
MEETING AGENDA
FULLER MEADOW SCHOOL, NATHAN MEDIA CENTER
143 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MIDDLETON, MA 01949
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2021
6:30 PM

This meeting is being recorded

This meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and remote via Zoom. To join the meeting remotely, go to:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81345760488?pwd=cEZDbEJvWUtaaU5sUIZ1bkEybDVwdz09

1 6:30  Executive Session under GL c. 30A, s. 21(a)(3) with respect to negotiations with non-union personnel,
namely the Police Captain

2 6:45 Review and execute contract with Police Captain Matthew Armitage; the Town Clerk will be present to
administer the oath

3 7:00 Warrants: 2212 and 2213
Minutes: Open Session: December 7, 2021
Town Administrator updates and reports

4 7:05 Public Comment Period

5 7:10 Vote to accept donations to the Middleton Food Pantry and the Veterans Donation Account from
organizers of the Turkey Trot; Courtney Lee

6 7:20 Review and vote to appoint Madison Alley as Assistant Treasurer-Collector/Payroll & Benefits
Coordinator

7 7:25 Review and consider request from Marco Stefanelli to amend the fee with respect to the transfer and
renewal of licenses for Chanco’s/Marco’s at 119 South Main Street; Atty. Jill Mann

8 7:30  Discussion of State-mandated COVID policies in schools

9 7:40 Review and vote to sign Conflict of Interest disclosure for Natasha Bansfield

10 7:50  Review and announce that the Massachusetts Department of Conservation & Recreation may acquire an
interest in a parcel of land located in Middleton known as Camp Creighton Pond and vote on DCR’s
request that the Town waive the 120 day notice period

11 7:55 Review and adopt pedestrian summit implementation plan

12 8:00 Review and vote on annual license renewals

13 8:10 Review and vote to accept donations and grants:

e  $500 donation to the Middleton Food Pantry from Heidi & Jonathan Sawyer
e $7,500 grant to the Town for an electronic sign board from Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance
Association

14 8:20 New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be

discussed
Upcoming Meetings: December 28 Regular SB Meeting — tentative

Januvary 11 & 25 Regular SB Meetings

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street, Middleton, MA 01949
December 7, 2021 5:30 PM

Minutes of the MIDDLETON SELECT BOARD ‘_ ;

Present: Clerk Timothy Houten, Jeffrey Garber
Present Remotely via Zoom: Chair Brian Cresta, Kosta Prentakis, Rick Kassiotis
Absent: None

Others Present: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Jackie Bresnahan, Town
Clerk llene Twiss, Board of Assessors chair Debbie Carbone

5:30PM  With a quorum present, Clerk Timothy Houten called the meeting to order.
Due to the Chair’s participation remotely, the Clerk chaired the meeting.

The Board needs to affirm the votes taken by the Board at its November 30, 2021 meeting which included
the tax classification public hearing with a presentation by the Assessors and public comment. Final
certification had not been received from the Department of Revenue at that time. Now that final
certification has been received the Board needs to take further action.

There was a MOTION made by Jeffrey Garber, and seconded by Brian Cresta that the Board affirm that
action taken on November 30, 2021 which included
1. To discount up to 25% of Open Space — No
2. To adopt up to a 20% Residential Exemption - No
3. To adopt up to a 10% Small Commercial Exemption - No
4. To determine the percentage of the tax levy to be borne by the two main property classes:
Residential and CIP (Commercial, Industrial and Personal): 100% factor or unity for both
classes — United rate

The motion carried unanimously.

12/14/21 Meeting Town Administrator Andy Sheehan confirmed a 6:30 pm start time for Executive
Session and a 7:00 pm start time for open session for the December 14, 2021 meeting.

5:45PM  ADJOURN With no further business, there was a motion to adjourn that carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Jackie Bresnahan, Assistant Town Administrator

Timothy P. Houten, Select Board Clerk

Documents either distributed to the Select Board before the meeting in a packet or at the meeting:
e Agenda: December 7, 2021

Middleton Select Board Meeting Minutes
December 7, 2021 Page 1



== ::{@_ =
y Trot S

Middleton, MA

November 25, 2021- Flint Public Library, Middleton, MA - 08:00AM

We are pleased to invite you to be one of the Sponsors (or Returning Sponsors) for
our upcoming 4t Annual Middleton Turkey Trot! This community event is organized
by a few Middleton moms who wish to create a fun family event year after year. All

net proceeds are donated to local charities.

In the first 3 years of this event we have brought together a combined 800+ local

runners - plus their families - on Thanksgiving morning to celebrate our community,

and have raised over $13,000 for local charities! With your help, we hope to continue
this tradition in 2021 and beyond.

Donation to
Donation to Middleton Donations Total
Middleton Veterans to Other Amount
Year Participants | Food Pantry Services Charities Donated
2018 319 $1,918 - $205 $2,122
2019 350 $3,519 $1,000 $200 $4,719
2020 141 $4,806 $1,500 $100 $6,406
(virtual) (virtual)
2021 ? ? ? ? ?

ol
Gl

Turloey Trot 551
Mitdiaton, MA

&,
W
HighSEM



SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES

PRESENTING SPONSOR $2,000

= Largest sponsor logo on event t-shirts

= Prominent display of business hame & logo on event website, social media, & emails
= large 22" x 56" banner displayed on Finish Line Arch

= Opportunity to say a few words to the crowd prior to race start

s Special mentions during race-day announcements

=  Option to set-up a 10’ x 10’ vendor booth at event

PARTNER SPONSOR $1,000+
= Sponsor logo on event t-shirts

= Display of business name & logo on event website, social media, and emails

= Large banner displayed at Start/Finish area during race

= Special mentions during race-day announcements

=  QOption to set-up a 10’ x 10’ vendor booth at event
= Each Partner Sponsor will be identified as providing a specific aspect of the race:
- Race Bibs; Water Stations; Start-line, Mile Markers, Finisher Medals; Awards Ceremony;
Finish Line; etc.
- Sponsor name/logo will be prominently displayed with their part of the race

KEY SPONSOR $500+
s Sponsor logo on event t-shirts

= Display of business name & logo on event website, social media, and emails

= Large banner displayed at Start/Finish area during race (if space allows)

=  Mentions during race-day announcements

COMMUNITY SPONSOR $250+

= Sponsor logo on event t-shirts (if space allows)
= Display of business name & logo on event website, social media, and emails

»  Mentions during race-day announcements

CUSTOM SPONSOR

= We will work with you to structure a custom sponsorship package that works best for you. This

includes offers for in-kind donations.

43: {ﬁ
HighSEM

Turkey Trot 5.3
Middieton, MA




By
i

Turkey Trot 50X

Middleton, MA

If you would like to discuss Sponsorship opportunities, please contact one of the race
organizers:

Courtney Lee Michelle DeBonis
courtneybe@hotmail.com citrom30@yahoo.com
978-290-1830 781-983-6375

Or, please fill out the below form.

Company Name:
Contact Name:
Company Address:
Contact email:
Contact Phone:

Please check which sponsorship opportunity meets your needs and budget:
O Title “Presenting” Sponsor  $2,000

O Partner Sponsor $1,000
O Key Sponsor $500
1 Community Sponsor $250

Please send the completed form and check payable to the “Middleton
Turkey Trot” to: Courtney Lee, 9 Towne Road, Middleton, MA 01949

mg’!ﬁﬂy“m%n)iﬁ H i g h5 E M

e



UV AT LUULIMAUUG dUU SUSULELLS = 3 LUUGIL AUl 2 alitily SUPPULL W8 )

' FLEMENTARY AND SECONDARY

EDUCATION

Coronavirus/COVID-19

COVID-19 Information and

Resources
Recent Upda}es

12/09/2021 5:00pm  Positive COVID-19 Student and Staff Cases in
Schools Reported by Districts: December 9,
2021

12/06/2021 4:35pm  FAQ: December 6, 2021 Installment of FAQs
(about whether testing is needed for
vaccination-related symptoms and what to
do when the last day of Test and Stay falls
during a school vacation)

12/02/2021 5:00pm  Positive COVID-19 Student and Staff Cases in
Schools Reported by Districts: December 2,
2021

12/02/2021 3:55pm  COVID-19 Testing Program: SY22 COVID-19
Testing_Program Webinar Slides, December
2,2021

This page will provide information for schools about the coronavirus
known as COVID-19 and will be updated as additional guidance is
available. School districts should also consult the state Department of
Public Health's COVID-19 page at www.mass.gov/covid19 and the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's guidance for schoals.

» Press Release: Elementary and Secondary Education Commissioner
Riley Extends Mask Requirement in Schools (October 26, 2021)

* Press Release: Education Commissioner Riley to Ask Board to
Grant Him Authority to Mandate Masks for All K-12 Public Schools
to Provide Time to Increase Vaccinations (August 20, 2021)

Resources:

DESE

¢ Commissioner's Weekly Update 12/6/2021 — New COVID-19 FAQ,
Webinar on Students’ Connectivity, SOA Update

» Commissioner's Weekly Update Archives

State

¢ Massachusetts Department of Public Health (DPH) Information on
the Outbreak of Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19)

Federal

¢ CDC Frequently Asked Questions and Answers: Coronavirus
Disease (COVID-19) and Children, Find answers about the risk of
children contacting COVID-19, ways to protect children, and
symptoms of COVID-19.

o US. Department of Education COVID-19 ("Coronavirus")
Information and Rescurces for Schools and School Personnel

_rn

LLLPD.1 W W W.UUC LS. CUW LUV L 7Y

2

& Featured Links

Massachusetts Department
of Public Health (DPH)
Information on the
Outhreak of Coronavirus
Disease (CQVID-19)

Centers for Disease Controf
and Prevention guidance
for schools

£Z Contact Us

Parents and guardians
questions can be directed

to
COVID19K12ParentInfo@mass.gov
= :

District and school staff's
questions can be directed
to:
Reopeningk12@mass.gov
&

1AMIAINANT TnLaT Ava



Y Vet D E BT OT FOMhEl A SEct iyt Panh I e ing Children
Cope

e REMS Toolbox Contains templates for parent communication
letters such as Parent Letter: HIN1 Waterbury Public Schools
(Connecticut) and Parent Letters and Posters: H1N1 District of
Columbia Public Schools

e CDC Checklist for Teachers, Parents, and Administrators

NEED HELP
SOMETIMES [iriiemsiry
or depressed right now.

CALL
CONNECT SEARCH
Family Network of Caré
Resource Genter ¢Msunulmun:

YRLE « COMPIDENTIAL
T+ MULTENGUAL
AL AR5 2118

Your local Family Resource Center: wirw.messchusetinnetwarkofeare.org
oo g

e your ot Lossmed sy .
Thw Comt i1 of bimanitumsn

Last Updated: December 9, 2021

LLULPS. W W WAUUT. a5, CUW LUV 1L 71

1AMAMAANT 1847 Adg



PRESS RELEASE Department of Elementary and Secondary Educati... https://mailchi.mp/doe.mass.edu/press-release-i6d5p52m94
Subscribe | PastlIssues | Translate ¥ RSS

A message from the View this email in your browser
Massachusetts Department of
Elementary and Secondary Education

October 26, 2021

Y PRESS RELEASE

For immediate release

Tuesday, October 26, 2021

Contact:

Executive Office of Education

Colleen Quinn colleen.quinn@mass.gov

Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
Jacqueline Reis jacqueline.reis@mass.gov

Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Commissioner Riley
Extends Mask Requirement in Schools

MALDEN - Today, the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
(DESE) announced that after consulting with medical experts and state health
officials, Elementary and Secondary Education Commissioner Jeffrey C. Riley
notified school districts in the Commonwealth that he will extend the mask
requirement in all K-12 public schools through at least January 15, 2022.

The Department, in collaboration with medical experts and state health officials,
will continue to evaluate and consider other criteria that could be used in the
future to lift the mask requirement based on public health data.

“Massachusetts is a national leader in vaccination rates for adults and eligible
children, and in anticipation of the vaccine becoming available in the coming
weeks for children ages 5 to 11 years old, this extension of the mask
requirement will allow time for the elementary school population to receive the
COVID-19 vaccine,” said Education Secretary James Peyser. “This will be
another big step forward in our efforts to keep school safe for our kids.”

1of3 12/10/2021, 10:47 AM



PRESS RELEASE Department of Elementary and Secondary Educati... https://mailchi.mp/doe.mass.edu/press-release-i6d5p52m94
Subscribe Past Issues IT Translate ~ RSS

e i i e i e i et

COVID 19 and keep students in school safely,” said Commissioner Riley.
“Together with the Test and Stay program, high vaccination rates, low
transmission rates in schools and all the hard work in keeping our students
safe, our kids are able to stay in school where they belong and can flourish.”

School officials will continue to be able to lift the mask requirement if they can
demonstrate that at least 80 percent of all students and staff in a school
building are vaccinated after submitting documentation to DESE. Lifting the
mask mandate through the vaccination threshold is a local decision made by
school and district leaders if they choose to take advantage it.

The following mask requirements will remain in effect:

e Public school students ages 5 and older in all grades and staff are
required to wear masks indoors in schools, except when eating, drinking
or during mask breaks.

e All visitors are also expected to wear a mask in school buildings,
regardless of vaccination status.

* Masks are not required outdoors.

e |t is strongly recommended that students younger than 5 also wear a
mask in school.

» Students and staff who cannot wear a mask for medical reasons, and
students who cannot wear a mask for behavioral reasons are exempted
from this requirement.

All districts are required this school year to provide in-person learning to all
students. Since the start of the year, approximately 920,000 public school
students have been learning in schools with minimal disruptions. In addition to
masking, this progress has been possible thanks to school communities
working together to participate in the state’s COVID-19 testing program,
combined with high vaccination rates among eligible populations.

Massachusetts has become a national model for surveillance and rapid testing
in schools. More than 2,200 public and private schools have opted into either
onhe or multiple forms of testing that the state is providing free to all schools.
DESE and the Executive Office of Health and Human Services launched a
groundbreaking Test and Stay program for students identified as close contacts
in school, allowing students to be tested daily and remain in class if they test
negative. This innovative approach has saved students across the
Commonwealth more than 48,000 days of in-person learning this school year.

20of3 12/10/2021, 10:47 AM



PRESS RELEASE Department of Elementary and Secondary Educati...
Subscribe - Pastlssues '

- ttrmimiae s e et w et w e =

== R R i Bt R

students (ages 5 and above) in all grades through at least October 1, 2021.
The commissioner said he would revise the requirement as warranted by public

health data.

-

ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY

EDUCATION

Copyright © 2021 Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, All rights
reserved.

Superintendents, assistant superintendents, principals, and charter school leaders will receive the update
automatically. For others wishing to receive this update, please subscribe

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

000806

3of3

https://mailchi.mp/doe.mass.edu/press-release-i6d5p52m94
Translate ¥ RSS

12/10/2021, 10:47 AM



DISCLOSURE BY SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE
OF FINANCIAL INTEREST IN A MUNICIPAL CONTRACT
AS REQUIRED BY G. L. c. 268A, § 20(d)

7

SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

Name of special

municipal [
employee: M S e ! m ﬁ? 6(
| am a special municipal employee because:
Putan X
beside one ____lam a selectman in a town with a population of 10,000 or fewer people;
statement.

I am not a mayor, alderman or city councilor, and

| serve in a municipal position for which no compensation is provided, or

AI earned compensation for fewer than 800 hours in the preceding 365-day
period, or

By the classification of my position by my municipal agency or by the terms of a
contract or my conditions of employment, | am permitted to have personal or
private employment during normal business hours.

___lwork for a company or organization which has a contract with a municipal agency,

and | am a “key employee” because the contract identifies me by name or it is
otherwise clear that the municipal is contracting for my services in particular, and the
contract states that [ am a special municipal employee or indicates that | meet
one of the three requirements listed above.

Title/ Position

(e MWMQ L th /Mﬁ?/b{//w

Fill in this box

if it applies to you.

If you are a special municipal employee befause a municipal agency has contracted with your
company or organization, please provide the name and address of the company or organization.

N IR

Municipal Agency/

This is “my Municipal Agency.”

Department: : g
partment T(SW\ ?5( ;{\/b\ddwfcfv\ Sd/l;ao) D«@m’
Agency Address: .
TWmn Sdes
v w%\?& Gk 0"1 2|
Office phone:
Office e-mail:

l/Non-eIected

Check one: Elected or

Starting date as a
special municipal
employee.




BOX #1

Select either
STATEMENT #1 or
STATEMENT #2.

Write an X
by your financial
interest.

L STATEMENT #2: | wili have a new financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency

ELECTED SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE B
[ am an elected special municipal employee.

- STATEMENT #1: | had a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency before |
was elected to a compensated special municipal employee position. | will continue to have this
financial interest in a municipal contract.

My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is:
&A compensated, non-elected position with a municipal agency.
____Acontract between a municipal agency and myself.

___Afinancial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another
person or with a company or organization.

___ Other work because a municipal agency has a contract with my company or organization and |
am a "key employee” because the contract identifies me by name or it is otherwise clear that the
municipal is contracting for my services in particular.

BOX #2

Select either
STATEMENT #1 or
STATEMENT #2.

Write an X
by your financial
interest.

NON-ELECTED SPECIAL MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE

f'am a non-elected special municipal employee (compensated or uncompensated).

___ STATEMENT #1: | had a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency, other
than an employment contract, before | took a non-elected, compensated special municipal
employee position. | will continue to have this financial interest in a municipal contract.

My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is:

___ A contract between a municipal agency and myself, but not an employment contract.

____Afinancial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another
person or with a company or organization.

OR

___ STATEMENT #2: | will have a new financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency.

My financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency is:
____ A compensated, non-elected position with a municipal agency.
___ A contract between a municipal agency and myself.

___Afinancial benefit or obligation because of a contract that a municipal agency has with another
person or with a company or organization.

___ Other work because a municipal agency has a contract with my company or organization and |
am a "key employee” because the contract identifies me by name or it is otherwise clear that the
municipal is contracting for my services in particular.

FINANCIAL INTEREST IN A MUNICIPAL CONTRACT

Name and address
of municipal agency
that made the
contract

isis e "contrac! lng_a‘genc%lzvu\’\ UWM S\d‘/‘bl
2% ol ild U R4

Bocknd Wk

Write an X to confirm
this statement.

f_ In my work as a special municipal employee for my Municipal Agency, | participate in or have
official responsibility for activities of the contracting agency.




| ANSWER THE QUESTION IN THIS BOX

FILL IN IF THE CONTRACT IS BETWEEN THE MUNICIPAL AGENCY AND YOU.
THIS BOX OR - Please explain what the contract is for.
THE NEXT BOX
E,‘(V\(’ l(\%ﬂ# N \Uhd/\ Mo~
ANSWER THE QUESTIONS IN THIS BOX
IF THE CONTRACT IS BETWEEN THE MUNICIPAL AGENCY
AND ANOTHER PERSON OR ENTITY
- Please identify the person or entity that has the contract with the municipal agency
- What is your relationship to the person or entity?
- What is the contract for?
What is your - Please explain the financial interest and include the dollar amount if you know it.

financial interest
in the municipal
contract?

@m??/w

Date when you
acquired the
financial interest

What is the financial
interest of your
immediate family?

- Please explain the financial interest and include the dollar amount if you know it.

Date when your
immediate family
acquired the
financial interest

Employee signature: M %/i_/_
Date: |
| 119 }(2!

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR APPROVAL
BY CITY COUNCIL, BOARD OF ALDERMEN,
BOARD OF SELECTMEN. TOWN COUNCIL,
OR DISTRICT PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE




APPROVAL OF EXEMPTION
BY THE CITY COUNCIL, BOARD OF ALDERMEN, BOARD OF SELECTMEN,
TOWN COUNCIL OR DISTRICT PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE

NS Pang Pl -

Name of approving
body: ___ City Council

Write an X ___ Board of Aldermen
by one selection.
l(_ Board of Selectmen
___Town Council

__ District Prudential Committee

wndr Mo

Agency Address:
V1 N C/Lm Vi on
T hnfv Cfum

%Mm M 0 -

| Title/ Position

Office phone:

APPROVAL OF § 20(d) EXEMPTION

We have received a disclosure under G.L. c. 268A, § 20(d) from a special municipal
employee who seeks to have a financial interest in a contract made by a municipal agency |
of this city or town. We understand that the special municipal employee participates in, or
has official responsibility for, activities of the municipal agency that made the contract.

We approve this exemption under § 20(d) regarding the financial interest identified by the
special municipal employee.

' Signature: On behalf of the Council, Board or Committee identified above, | sign this approval.

‘ Date:

Attach additional pages if necessary.

File your completed, signed, approved Disclosure with the city or town clerk.

Form revised February, 2012



Andrew Sheehan

From: Reynolds, Marguerite (DCR) <marguerite.reynolds@state.ma.us> 0

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Brian Cresta; Timothy Houten; Richard Kassiotis (MPD); Kosta Prentz
Jjeffreypgarber@gmail.com

Cc: Andrew Sheehan; Michelle Creasi; Cashman, Craig R (DCR); Berry, C!

Subject: DCR Notice of Proposed Land Acquisition, 301 CMR 51 #P-000880, 10Wn U1 rvircewre .

Attachments: Exhibit A PO00880.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Select Board:

This email serves as a notice to you under 301 CMR 51.00. Please reply to this email with the information requested
below.

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, acting through its Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) has under
consideration the acquisition of an interest in approximately 121 acres of land, or other property interest therein, in the
Town of Middleton. The property is currently undeveloped and used for passive, day camp recreation. The proposed
use for the property will be protected open space, day camp use, and passive recreation. Attached is a locus map
marked “Exhibit A” which shows the property in which DCR is interested.

The applicable regulations require the disclosure of the Commonwealth’s reasons for the proposed land acquisition at a
public hearing held in the city or town in which such real property is located. To comply with this requirement, we ask
that the Board announce that the Commonwealth is considering this acquisition for the above-stated purposes at its
next regularly scheduled meeting. The Board does not need to take any formal action on its part. Please document the
announcement in the Board’s meeting minutes and reply to this email by copying and pasting the statement in the box
below filled out appropriately in a reply email to me:

Certificate of Announcement pursuant to 301 CMR 51.07(2)
DCR #P-000880, Town of Middleton
l, , Clerk of the Select Board of the Town of Middleton, Massachusetts, do hereby certify that
on, 2021, it was announced at a public meeting of the Board of Selectmen that:

The Department of Conservation and Recreation may acquire an interest in a parcel of land located in Middleton as
shown on the attached locus map marked as “Exhibit A” for conservation and/or recreation purposes.

Should DCR decide to pursue this acquisition, it may be necessary to complete the transaction in less than the 120 day
notice period otherwise required. We therefore ask that you agree to waive the 120-day notice period, and indicate
your waiver by cutting and pasting the statement in the box below filled out appropriately in a reply email to me:



120 DAY WAIVER STATEMENT
DCR #P-000880, Town of Middleton
Pursuant 301 CMR 51.07(1)(b), I, Brian Cresta, Chairperson, Board of Selectmen, on behalf of the Board, hereby agree
to waive the 120 day notice period as required by said section as to a parcel of land of approximately 121 acres in the
Town of Middleton, shown on Exhibit A attached hereto, in which the Department of Conservation and Recreation is
considering acquiring an interest.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, kindly contact Craig Cashman, Director of Government Affairs
at Craig.R.Cashman@mass.gov. For your information, DCR has sent a similar notice to the regional planning
commission, Senator Tarr, and Representative Jones. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Marguerite

dcr

Massschwseniz

&

Marguerite D. Reynolds, Asst. Gen. Counsel
Department of Conservation and Recreation
251 Causeway Street, Suite 600-900

Boston, MA 02114-2104

617-626-1393 (direct)

617-626-1301 (fax)
Marguerite.Reynolds@mass.gov




h 0 0.225 045 0.9 Miles .
A B e Subject Property




8uoSuo uay} ‘Sunsay

UMO] |enuuy 220¢

Jauue|d Uumo|
Juonensiuiwpy

Alunwwod ayy 4oy sajepdn
Jensas yum ausqam uo aded Sujuue|d ueLisapad ajeal)

8uio8up

uonessiulpy
/isuuejd umoy

[eroadde JO SUOINIPUOT Se $Y|eMIPIS
Suninbai so) Lwoddns pue uoneald yjemapis o1 yoeoidde
Suizipiepue)s uo spaeog asn puel 01 Loddng Aioje|nSay

Adedonpy 1 Adijod

Ajjenuue
uayl ‘zzoz 19qo130

Mdd
Juoneasiviupy

apew ssa4804d uo paeog 193195 01 slepdn |enUUE 3PIA0Id

Ajjlenuue uayy
‘2202-120T 491U

uoles3sIuIWpY

sau|
198pnq s1esedas Suneasd Aq syuswade|das Juedsiusis/mau
pue sdueUSIUIRW Y{EMIPIS U10g 0} JUSUHWIWIOD UlRIUIRIA

Sunaspng
1 Suiuue)d jende)

Allenuuy Mdda ue|d uawanoadwi |ejide) |enuue 03 s30aloid §) ppv
Aljlenuuy Jauue|d umo] sluel9/3ulpund 1IN0 335
(sa1pnis)Apnis 23nJax3 e
(s)ease Apnis suluialag e salpnis Jiye.)

207 Suuds Jauue|d/vL Apnis diyjed | 19918 [eJiua)

Ajjenuuy Mda salluawe ueplsspad mau 1onasuo)
Ajlenuue

uay ‘zzoe Isnsny Mda uejd SaueuaUIRW

uoldNIIsuol ue|d uswanosdw| ‘pad

10 adA1 yoes Joy sue|d uoI333s $S010 dOjIAIp — 192435

7707 1snsny Mda yoes uo yjemapis/3uiqina jo adAl Suimoys ued ajeas)

aJ4njonJisesjul/salu|oey

alepdn jenuuy Mda 9j3Ad1q '3 uensapad Jo AlojuaAul ulelUIBIA

Ajjlenuuy Jauueld umoj uonejuawa|dwl §) JO SS3I9NS 3INSEIN| uonejuawa|dwi|
syuawndop Sujuue|d $19941§ 939]dwo)
Suio8up Jauuejd umo] | aleudosdde w sajdpund (SD) 199418 a12jdwo) ayesodioouy
J19ISNOdS3Y
JNVYIINIL SILLUVd NOLLOV/IALLIIrO
TZ0Z

NV1d NOILVLNIWITdIAI LINWNS NYIHLSIA3Id NOLIT1aGdIIN




Council on Aging

Old Town Hall

38 Maple Street l 3

Middleton, MA. 01949 N
978-777-4067

www.fowngfmiddleton.org

December 7,, 2021

Board of Salectmen
48 Solth Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01940

Re: Middieton Food Bank Donation / Heidi & Jonathan Sawyer

Please add the following donations to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middleton
Food Paniry, and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,
Jillian Smith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A donation has heen made payable to the Town of Middieton Food Pantry:

Date: 11/28/21
Name: Heidi & Jonathan Sawyer
Donation: $500.00 Check Number 228

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes X_No




;..__.___..‘.____,_ T e LE—

HEIDI K sAwygg
JONATHAN D SawyeR

PAY TO Thg
ORDER oF.

& Santander
Santander Bank, N.A.

MEMO d"g[la {LQ&,:
.l



00°00§ ‘LS

WY papiemy

00°006 ‘2%

00°000°0L5

Jwy pajsanbay

00°000°01$

SIA

snyexs

‘|eJo ] pueln

pieoq usis JluoJld9)e pajunow isylely

asodung

uo3a)pp1w
jusuwejels jueld viin

«MdQ pue

AJ3sa104 104 Jawdinbl uoREIIUNLWIWOTY UoLIRISIULLPY 90} Wy

Kio8ajer juawiedaqg al ey

7861 2DU|S SARJUNUILOD S)IasTIYIEsSR Sujasas

UIALP 3G
paseq Ajjedan
oiduon



Correspondence and informational materials



LA LLL T
L S
ot _.-ac..."-_

. .
@t :

.
°
.
.
s?®

Formerly Elder Services of the Merrimack Valley and North Shore

December 2021

Dear Friend,

When you opened this envelope, the first thing you probably noticed is that Elder Services has
a new name—AgeSpan. However, the mission you have so generously supported remains the
same: to meet the diverse, changing needs of those we serve.

For more than 45 years, we have been committed to providing high-quality programs and
services so thousands of people can lead safe and healthy lives as they age in their own
homes. Thanks to loyal friends like you, we have increased the number of programs and
services we offer. We now help a wider variety of people: older adults, those with disabilities,
younger people, veterans, and their families. At the same time, our service area has grown
toinclude more than 28 cities and towns, statewide, and across New England.

As AgeSpan, our hame will better reflect the agency we are, the people and communities we
serve, and the caring work we do every day. Our new, updated website, www.agespan.org,
reflects this change, and you will be automatically redirected to this new site even if you type

in the old address. Your emails to employees will automatically be sent to the right people, even
if you use their old email addresses.

You may continue to see our former name during this transition, and some of you may receive
additional information from us regarding our name change. As always, our agency's focus stays
the same, as do our programs and services. Every employee at AgeSpan is committed to our
mission, to the critical work your generosity has helped make possible.

We are happy to answer your questions, just like always, and our Lawrence and Danvers
addresses and phone number (800-892-0890) remain the same.

Sincerely,

2m _7%1/7(2/)%—/%

Joan Hatem-Roy
Chief Executive Officer

agespan.org

978-683-7747 + 800-892-0890 » info@agespan.org
280 Merrimack Street ¢ Suite 400 « Lawrence, MA 01843 / 300 Rosewood Drive ¢ Suite 200 » Danvers, MA 01923



7N

TRI"TOWN CO U N Cl L 7 Grove Street Topsficld MA 01983

{978 8876512 www.iritowncouncil.org

December 6, 2021

Town of Middleton
Select Board

48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

To the Middleton Select Board:

We respectfully request that the Town of Middleton continue its essential financial support of Tri-Town Council in Fiscal
Year 2023. We are extremely grateful for our current annual allocation of $29,925 from Middleton. This funding is
critical in upholding our work of promoting positive youth, family and community development in Middleton and in the
Tri-Town community. We deeply appreciate the Town of Middleton’s past support and hope this community investment
in our youth will continue in FY23.

Throughout this past year, despite continuing to be in the throes of the pandemic, as a result of the town’s
support, Tri-Town Council (TTC) has been able to reach thousands of parents, youth and community members
with our virtual programs and webinars, bi-weekly e-news, youth development and family resources, and
connect many others with resources for basic needs, counseling, and other support. Funding from the Town of
Middleton, along with that of our other Tri-Town communities, is critical to the continuation of our work with
youth, families, schools and community partners. While our small staff raises critical operating funds from
individuals, businesses, and private foundations, these contributions are supplemental and could in no way
support TTC without the stabilizing funding from Middleton. Without question, town support is the backbone
of our ability to continue these programs for youth and families.

Our staff (3 FTE’s) and Board of Directors work tirelessly with limited resources so that parents, guardians, and
educators have the necessary tools to support healthy families and our youth. We also ensure that youth, K-12,
and parents/caring adults have access to programs, activities, and information that promote resiliency,
self-esteem and healthy decision making. We have been, and will continue to be, judicious and capable
stewards of the town funding entrusted to us for the benefit of our neighbors.

Your support has helped TTC impact thousands of youth and families in Middleton, our elementary schools, at
Masco and across our Tri-Town community. Here is a link to our most recent Annual Report to review our
accomplishments. Since the start of the pandemic and into our FY21 program year, we were able to innovate
and create new ways to reach our youth, families and community.

The Town of Middleton’s funding plays a critical role in supporting these and other TTC initiatives. Tri-Town
Council will always ensure that every dollar entrusted to us is turned back out to the community with
impactful programming to support our youth and families.

Board of Directors: Stacie Bloxham, President;Cari Donovan, Treasurer; Beth Beringer, Secretary; Randi Brown; Christine Dean;
Sue Duval; Emily Esolen; Julie Fine; Megan Pietropaolo; Jessica Schoonmaker

Tri-Town Council is a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt, non-profit agency; Tax ID # 237-130-785



A

TRI-TOWN COUNCIL 7 Grove Strect Topsfield MA 01983

(978) 8876512 www.tritowncouncil.ory
- I ——— — - - e

Thanks to you, Tri-Town Council will continue to be a catalyst for change and stalwart champion of families and
children. We are grateful for your consideration of this critical support. Please do not hesitate to contact us
with any questions you may have about how your financial support impacts your community. We also hope
that you will contact us with feedback or ideas for programs which you think would most benefit your

constituents.

With gratitude,

Stacie Blaxbham Menedith, Shauw
Stacie Bloxham Meredith Shaw
President, Board of Directors Executive Director

Board of Directors: Stacie Bloxham, President;Cari Donovan, Treasurer; Beth Beringer, Secretary; Randi Brown; Christine Dean;
Sue Duval; Emily Esolen; Julie Fine; Megan Pietropaolo; Jessica Schoonmaker

Tri-Town Council is a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt, non-profit agency; Tax ID # 237-130-785



M E M O TO: Andrew Sheehan, Town Administrator and

Select Board
FROM: George E. Dow Sr. air, Charter Review Committee
RE: Meeting with Select Board
DATE: December 6, 2021

First my apologies for this delayed response to the Select Board’s request to meet
with the Charter Review Committee.

At its meeting on November 17, 2021, the Committee respectfully declined to meet
with the Select Board at this time. That was the Committee’s first meeting and it was just getting
organized and there was nothing to update the Board on. Once the Committee has decided on its
process the Committee will be glad to meet with you.

Right now, | can tell you that | was elected Chairman, Sharon Bainbridge was elected
Vice Chairman and Naomi Doherty was elected Clerk. Town Counsel has been requested to review
the Town’s current Charter for any illegalities as well as for any thing that may be included in other
charters but missing from ours.

Our next meeting is 12/14/2021 at which time we will discuss Town Counsel’s review
which may give us some direction. Once we have determined our direction and process, the
Committee will be glad to meet with you and provide an update. The Board will also be invited to
attend one of our meetings specifically to share with the Committee areas that the Board sees as
needing change or areas that would help you to operate more efficiently. The Committee also
intends to invite other committees and boards as well as Department Heads to attend a meeting for
the same purpose.

It is intended that our meetings will be in person meetings to which you and the public
are always welcome to attend.



W salemnews.com FOR THE RECORD TH
MORE OBITUARIES, PAGE 4 # AREA POLICE LOGS
.. Peabod and ci ’ »
RObert Morton Aldenberg, g & vWednesday (S:(ta;z::lso?)réga:il;g%ff (:lrn_:lorgr wisg?lwcl)lﬂ?ig::‘l S}{

86

October 14, 1935 - December 6, 2021

MIDDLETON, MA — Mr.
Robert Morton Aldenberg 86,
of Middleton beloved husband
of Ann Marie (LeClair) Alden-
berg, died peacefully, Decem-
ber 6th, 2021. .

Born in Medford, he was the
son of the late Bernard P. and

Annie (Morton) Aldenberg. |-
He was raised and educatedin |
Wakefield and was a graduate

of Military School.

Mr. Aldenberg had a long
career in public service. He be-
gan his professional career as
a Police Officer with the Town

of Lynnfield. He matriculated [

to become a call Firefighter
with the Town of Middleton
Fire Department for many
years. A jack of all trades, Bob
had also been employed as &
Dispatcher for the Middleton
Fire Department and was
well-known through- :
out Fire Safety cir-
cles. You could not
miss his voice on the
radio as it was one of
a kind. He was also
the long time Build-
ing Inspector for the Town of
Middieton, having truly dedi-
cated his life to the residents
of Middleton in so many ways;
Currently he was employed as
the Town of Boxford, Building
Inspector.

Upon moving to Middleton,
Bob was a fixture in town. He
devoted his life to Middleton
and its residents. For many
years, Bob was a Middleton
Selectman as well as a mem-
ber of the Middleton Planning
Board and was also the Mid-
dleton Town Moderator. He
was happiest while working
and helping his heighhors and
friends make Middleton the
best it could be. Where ever
Bob went he made a friend. He
especially enjoyed his daily
coffee with his dear friend,
" Kenny LeColst. “Pops” as he
was affectionately known, was
beloved by his family. He was

a loving husband, father and
grandfather who will be deep-
ly missed.

Bob is survived by his lov-
ing wife of 49 years, Ann
. Marie (LeClair) Al-
denberg of Middle-
- ton, his daughters,
‘! Vikki White and her
husband, Patrick of

¥ - Middleton and Dar-

) lene Saulnier and her
husband, Scott of Middleton,
his grandchildren, Brianne
and Garrett White and Scott
and Robert Saulnier and many
extended family including his
children, Robert, Debbie, Wil-
liam and Allen and additional
relatives. He was predeceased
by Debbie, Donna and Doreen.

ARRANGEMENTS: Relatives
and friends are ifvited to visiting
hours at 0'Donnell Cremations -
Funerals - Celebrations, 167 Maple
St., (Route 62) Danvers, Monday,
Dec. 13th from 4 to 8 p.m. All other

services are private. To share a

memory or offer a condolence,
please visit www.odonnellfuner-
alservice.com.

NELL

CREMATIONS § FUNERALS | CELEBRATIONS

Dimitrios Theodore

L &1 I#4
A mnln'r¢n

AN

m Police responded to 37
Driscoll St., at 4:42 p.m., for
a motor-vehicle accident
with injuries after the vehi-
cle rolled over. The operator
wds transported to Salem
hospital with undetermined
injuries and the vehicle was
towed. i

®An employee of
Arrington’ Towing called
police, at 5:26 p.m., to report
that a woman whose vehicle
was towed after an incident
on Saturday was causing a
disturbance, She told the
employee she was COVID-19
positive and threatened to
cough on them. ‘

B A MacArthur Road
caller reported, at 6:57 p.m,
d recurring banging sound
outside her house about
every five minutes and
it had been going on for
more than 30 minutes. She
was uncertain which side
of the house it was coming
from or what could be caus-
ing the sound. The officer
found the wind had blown a
door open and it was bang-
ing against the railing. All
was in order.-

Thursday

u Police were dispatched
to the intersection of Lowell
Street and Priscilla Lane, at
7:49 a.m,, for a two-vehicle
accident. Both operators

refused treatment or trans-

port, byt both vehicles had
tobe towed. One female was
given a ride to the mall for
her job. "

® A person walked into
the station, at 12:04 p.m. to
turn over a ring from a pre-
vious case. The other person
involved will be notified to
pick it up.

‘Marblehead

Wednesday
® A driver was stopped
at 7:10 a.m., at the intersec-
tion of Pleasant and Gerry

vehicle and failure to stop,

® Officers went to the

intersection of Pleasant
Street and Ocean Avenue
at 8:26 a.m., to investigate g
traffic signal that had been
hit.
u A caller from Riverside
Drive reported, at 10:13 a.m.,
that their Christmas lights
had been vandalized.

w Two officers responded
to Broughton Road, at
10:23 a.m., to investigate a
dispute between neighbors.

@ A West Shore Drive
caller reported an “Amazon
text fraud at 2 p.m.”

m Police were called to the
intersection of Leggs Hill
Road and Tedesco Street it
6:31 p.m., to assist a citizen.

@ Police were sent to
Pleasant Street, at 6:46 p.m.,
for an impaired driver.

@ At 6:48 p.m., they were
sent to Lafayette and Dow
streets for a minor motor-ve-
hicle accident.

# A motor vehicle crash
brought officers to a Pleas-
ant Street location. There
were no details.

& A vehicle was stopped at
9:32 p.m,, at the intersection
of Smith Street and Atlantic
Avenue, and the operator
was given a verbal warning.

® Officers were sent to a
Prospect Street address, at
11:15 p.m., where they took
areport on a case of larceny/
forgery/or fraud.

Beverly -
Wednesday

® Police, fire and ambu-
lance went to the intersec-
tion of Cabot and Lyman
streets, at 6:39 p.m., for a
two-vehicle accident with no
reported injuries.

® Police, fire and ambu-
lance were sent to an Essex
Street location, just before
9 p.m., for the report of a
medical unknown — a man

55 Ober St., at
to disperse a gr
donuts in the par|

Thursdaj

# Two patroh
sent to 122 Bi
at 11:20 a.m., fo
lord-tenant dis
a woman yellir
apartment.

u Police were ¢
Bennett St., at 12:1
another fight/disti
this location.

= Three officers
patched to a Rant
location, at 1:30 p.n
a Section 12,

# Police made i
dose follow-up ¢
outreach workers
1:40 and 1:45 p.m,

@ Police respon
Blaine Ave., at 2:3;
packages stolen
mail,

Salem
Wednesday

1 Officers were
28 Norman St., at
for an unknown pr«

= Police were ¢
37 Winter Islan
at 5:54 p.m., for a
juvenile.

# Officers were
295 Derby St., at ¢
end a disturbance,

& Some 20 minu
they were callec
Bridge St., to settle
disturbanee.

B Officers were s¢
Bridge St., at 8:30 p.
shoplifting.

Thursday
¥ A commercia
brought police to 9
St.,.at 112 am.

& Police responde
vicinity of 211 Lafay
in front of the Sal
School, at 8 a.m., for
dent involving a moy
cle and a pedestria
interviewing both

TIA may be warning, opportunity |

= Severe headache with no obvious

Senior Lookout
Tracy Arabian

cause.

1

Although TIAs don’t lead to perma-
nent brain damage. emergencv.med- |



OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
Town of Middleton
Memorial Hall
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949-2253
978-777-3617
www.middletonma.gov

MEMORANDUM
TO: Department Heads and Committee Chairpersons
FROM: Andrew J. Sheehan, Town Administrator
SUBJ.. Fiscal Year 2023 Operating and Capital Budget Guidelines
DATE: December 9, 2021

This memorandum initiates the Fiscal Year 2023 operating and capital budget processes. Once
again this year, we are utilizing ClearGov to build the budget. We have acquired the ClearGov
budget book module and will utilize that function in order to streamline the process and reduce
paper. Please submit all documents through ClearGov using the log in information Sarah Wood
provides. Sarah will follow up with ClearGov training opportunities for you and your
administrative staff.

Attached to this memorandum are the following documents:

1) Budget narrative template. You may reference last year’s FY2022 town-wide budget
narrative at https://middletonma.gov/517/Budgets-and-Finance and click on the FY22
Operating Budget for reference. Please make sure to complete all sections. Once documents are
submitted through the ClearGov portal Sarah Wood, Jackie Bresnahan, and I will be able to
access them. At this time we plan to hold all budget meetings, budget summits, and other
gatherings in person. However, we may move to Zoom if conditions warrant. If a move to Zoom
becomes necessary invitations will be provided.

2)  Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget meeting schedule. Please review the proposed
schedule and get back to Jackie or me with any scheduling conflicts.

3)  The 2023 Annual Town Meeting timeline. Dates of note for department heads include:

¢  Wednesday, January 5, 2022 (close of business): Due date for departmental
budget narratives and detail tables. Please submit detail sheets, summaries, and
attachments through the Clear Gov portal. Do not email or deliver documents to
us.

e Monday, January 10-18, 2022: Budget meetings with Town Administrator,
Finance Director, and Assistant Town Administrator.



¢ Saturday February 5, 2022: All-day operating budget summit with Selectmen
and Finance Committee. Department heads should plan to attend this meeting.
The focus is on departments with large budgets or those with significant
supplemental requests. We will again try to limit it to only those departments that
need to be there.

» Monday, February 7, 2022 (close of business): Due date for capital budget
requests. Please submit documents through ClearGov.

e Saturday, March 5, 2022 All-day capital budget session with Selectmen and
Finance Committee. As with the operating budget, the focus will be on larger
requests and we will not call on you to attend unless it is necessary.

BUDGET GUIDELINES
Below are guidelines for both the Operating and Capital budgets.

Operating Budget

Summary
At this point in the development of the FY23 budget, we face a deficit of several hundred
thousand dollars. For the past several years we have dealt with significant budget uncertainty.
Things certainly look better now than they did a year ago. However, as we have seen conditions
can change rapidly. Therefore we must take a cautious approach to budgeting. We revise the
budget several times during normal years; we have to expect revisions as we develop next year’s
budget. We do this while remaining flexible and ready to pivot based on the circumstances.

Under Proposition 2 %2 we are allowed to increase our tax levy by 2 4% over the previous year.
For FY23, we can raise an additional $796,599 plus new growth. As is often the case at this
time of year aid to cities and towns and school aid are up in the air. The funds from the Federal
government will help take some strain off our capital budgets; however, it is unlikely to provide
much relief to the operating budget. At this time, we are budgeting a 2.3% increase in total local
aid. Depending on what happens on Beacon Hill and Capitol Hill we may need to revise this
assumption.

Employee benefits such as health insurance premiums and retirement assessments remain
volatile. MITA generally releases its health insurance renewals in February or March; at that
time we will get a clearer picture of the health insurance premiums and will adjust as needed.
Our pension expenses are projected to increase about $225,000 in Fiscal Year 2023.

Personal Services (Wages and Salaries)

All personal service budgets are to be funded by the terms of your settled contract for union
employees. For those of you whose collective bargaining agreements are not yet settled,
presume wage increases of 2.50%. Non-union employees should also be budgeted at a 2.5%
increase. We understand that FY22’s meager 1% COLA was hard to take. We desire better
treatment next year.



Non-Personal Service Budgets (Purchase of Supplies & Services)

All other appropriations included within the operating budget should be budgeted to provide
level services. Exceptions include new initiatives which provide the Town with long term
savings or service efficiencies or verifiable supply cost or contractual service increases.

Supplemental Budget Requests

As we build the FY23 operating budget, we want to continue broader discussions about each
department’s unique needs. We also know that your needs are not static — service demands ebb
and flow and needs appear and disappear based on many factors. We do not like to be taken by
surprise. Knowing about a need in advance helps to better plan future budgets.

In addition to your normal operating budget requests we again invite you to propose new or
expanded programs that meet your department’s mission. This can be for an immediate need,
for an identified future need, or for some other operational issue. If there is a change that will
put clear demands on your department you should identify the issue, how it differs from today’s
situation, how it will impact the town, how you propose to address it, and the resources you will
need to successfully address it. The best solution will vary from department to department and
issue to issue. It may be best addressed by increased funding, a one-time investment in a
technology solution, teaming up with another community to share resources, or some other
approach. Your particular expertise and knowledge of your department is critical to identifying
the best approach. We view this as an opportunity for you to make a case beyond the standard
level service.

If you have something you want to propose, we will review it as a supplement to your operating
budget request. Such requests must be submitted as a separate supplement at the same
time you submit your operating budget request. Do not incorporate the supplemental
request into your regular budget submittal.

We do not promise that all of these requests will be funded. We do promise that each one will
be considered and discussed at our budget meetings. In addition, the Select Board and Finance
Committee will be provided with this information. This will allow them to better understand
the current and future needs of departments. Requests that have merit will be funded depending
on the Town’s financial condition. Longer term items that do not need immediate funding will
benefit from early exposure that allows us to plan for them in the future.

Cost Savings/Offsets from Regional Purchasing or External Funds
Please feel free to suggest new savings opportunities through regional contracts or shared

services. Please note where savings occur because of regional services, purchasing, or
cooperation.



Departmental and Professional Goals and Objectives

Please give careful consideration when developing your departmental Goals and Objectives.
This is an opportunity for the Select Board, Finance Committee, Finance Department, and Town
Administrator’s Office to understand your professional development needs and provide
guidance to ensure that departments are addressing future needs of the Town.

Capital Budgets

Each department also must prepare a five-year capital improvement plan and one year capital
budget request. Capital budget requests this year will be submitted through ClearGov. You
should start collecting information and cost estimates. Please include sufficient detail and
project descriptions, as well as meaningful cost/budget estimates for all capital requests. State
contracts, vendor quotes, and similar documents are needed to ensure accurate estimates and
budget planning.

Please prepare a capital plan unless your department will have no capital expenses within the
next five years. The Financial Management Policies sct the threshold for capital projects at
$5,000. Outlays that are less than $5,000 should be included in your operating budget request.
The due date for the completed capital budget documents is Monday, February 7th.

Closing Comments

The Finance Committee Co-Chairpersons, Richard Gregorio and John Erickson, confer closely
with us and the Select Board regarding the budget. The Finance Committee will request that
some of you meet with them to go over key budgetary issues before or after the joint operating
budget meeting on Saturday, February 5th. These are opportunities to further state your case
and build support for your budget request.

We look forward to receiving your budget requests and meeting with you over the next few
months to discuss your department’s operating and capital needs.

Please do not hesitate to contact Sarah, Jackie, or me if you have any questions.



